




Antonini, Lisa 

From: 

Sent: 

Erwin, Hollie < Hollie.Erwin@Sanfordfl.gov> 
Tuesday, June 1, 2021 10:00 AM 

To: Perkins, Trekelle 
Cc: Scavotto, Jennifer 
Subject: **EXEMPT** Edgar County Watchdogs 
Attachments: American Watchdogs lnc.pdf; GovPlates.pdf; Bonnie Kurowski Alicea and American 

Watchdogs.pdf; Bonnie Kurowski Alicea Clermont PD report 21C07617.pdf 

Good morning, D.C. Perkins. 

In reference to the event that is mentioned below, both myself and CA Crystal Mercado looked into it. From what we 
were able to find, there does not appear to be any intel found regarding issues with the Edgar County Watchdogs. The 
group is spearheaded by two men, John Kraft and Kirk Allen. The group appears to focus on holding governments and 
officials accountable, as well as teaching others to do the same. They utilize their knowledge of the Freedom of 
Information Act, open records, and meeting laws. 

As for the person, Bonnie Kurowski-Alicea, that sent the email to our mayor, she has sent the same type of 
emails/letters to other officials elsewhere. She ran for mayor of Bolinbrook, IL in 2009 and lost. She filed a Federal 
lawsuit against Bolinbrook in March 2010, which was dismissed in September 2010. A recent candidate for DuPage 
Township supervisor alleges that Kurowski started a smear campaign against her. Kurowski shows as living in Clermont, 
with multiple businesses listed in Sunbiz {IL Reporter LLC, Fight for IL INC, and Project Change Consultants LLC). Even 
though she lives in Clermont, she is rather involved with what is going on in IL, even creating a Go Fund Me last month 
"Raising Money to Protect Illinois Democracy." 
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Crime Analyst 

'SANFORD 
PO ICE DEPAR MENl 

815 Historic Goldsboro Blvd 
Sanford, FL 32771 
Phone: 407.665.6478 
Email: Hollie.Erwin@sanfordfl.gov

City of Sanford: www.sanfordfl.gov

Email entire Crime Analysis Unit: CrimeAnalysis&Research@seminolesheriff.org

Crime Analysis Request Form 

Crime Analvst On Call Calendar 

From: RAIMONDO, ANTHONY <ANTHONY.RAIMONDO@Sanfordfl.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 10:08 AM 
To: Erwin, Hollie <Hollie.Erwin@Sanfordfl.gov> 
Cc: Scavotto, Jennifer <jscavotto@seminolesheriff.org>; Perkins, Trekelle <Trekelle.Perkins@Sanfordfl.gov> 
Subject: FW: Edgar county Watchdogs beware! 

Hollie, 

1 






